Purchasing Department

ﬁ%} FAYE l I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Eeat Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420

..liﬂ] Create Your StOI’Y! www.fayettecountyga.gov

June 20, 2018

Subject: ITB #1516-B: Broom Boulevard Culvert Replacement — Addendum 1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider this information when

preparing your bid.

1. From the approach end on both runs of rail there is a type 12 A anchor they are
approximately 50 ft. long- that means you have a breakaway product protecting the
warranted area, and some of the posts in the type 12 are on the culvert, with shallow fill
these posts would have to be in concrete- however we cannot put the type 12 posts in
concrete. Additional w-beam rail per 4380 is needed to get type 12 off of the culvert.
The details in the drawing only show the anchors type 1 and type 12 they do not show the
rail. The plans should call out w-beam if that is his design.

a. It appears that more rail is needed to protect the warranted area, please
clarify?

Guardrail lengths were determined based on engineering judgement. Broom Blvd
is a low volume (approximately 13 homes) low speed (25 mph) road. Based on
this a length of approximately 75 of guardrail was deemed appropriate.

b. Can you address the issue of having breakaway rail over the culvert area?

Detail 3 on sheet C-504, GDOT 4383 has been replaced with GDOT 4381. This
detail specifies steel posts instead of timber breakaway posts.

¢. Will any revisions be made to the guardrail design?

1. The extents of the guardrail have remained the same however the anchorage
details have been updated (see the comment response for questions a. and b.).
These changes are reflected in Addendum #1.

ii. Additionally, to avoid any conflict with the replacement waterline and the
guardrail posts, an additional 30° of 8” DIP waterline has been added to the
plans (reflected on sheets C-102 through C-105).



2. 1 just want to confirm that the wings walls, and parapets can be pre-cast?
Precast or Cast-in-Place is acceptable.

3. Existing Conditions - Will a soil boring report be issued or will the job need to be
priced as unclassified soils?
There will not be a soil boring report issued for the project.

4. Existing Conditions - In the event that unsuitable soils are encountered, will the GC
be at risk for this or will it be addressed based on submitted unit prices?
The GC is at risk for unsuitable soils that are encountered.

5. Pre-Cast Culvert - Is the pre-cast culvert material to be purchased by the county or
should the GC include purchasing as well as install?
The GC should purchase and provide the cost to install the precast or cast-in-place
culvert.

6. Asphalt - Asphalt is not listed on the bid tab. Is asphalt to be included in our bid?
If so, which line item should it be included within?

Please include asphalt and road repair costs in the Culvert Installation item.
7. Striping - Should any asphalt striping be included in the bid?

Broom Blvd is not currently striped and therefore no striping should be included within
the bid.

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this Invitation to Bid has not changed. The opening date is: 3:00pm,
Tuesday, June 26, 2018. Bids must be received in the Purchasing Department at the address
above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.



So that this project can be completed in a timely manner, the time for submitting questions
has expired.

If you have already submitted a bid, it will be opened and read on the opening date. If you
would not like your bid opened or should you desire to submit a new bid, your original bid
must be picked up, or you must notify the Fayette County Purchasing Department in writing
to, email address: tbarwicks@fayettecountyga.gov or fax to (770) 719-5515 of your desire to
not have your bid opened.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

f/ -
Ted L. Burgess

Director of Purchasing
TLB/tcb

Attachments
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1. CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN ONE TRAVEL LANE THROUGHOUT THE
DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

2. ALL CONCRETE FORMWORK AND REINFORCING BARS TO BE INSPECTED
BY THE FIELD REPRESENTATIVE IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE
CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE CONCRETE IS PLACED.

3. AS-BUILT DRAWINGS SHALL CONTAIN ALL RELEVANT ELEVATIONS AND
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4. CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH TEMPORARY SUPPORT FOR EXISTING
UTILITIES AND MAINTAIN IT THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGED
CURB OR DRIVEWAYS DURING CONSTRUCTIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE BYPASS PUMPING PLAN TO BE APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
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NOTES:

EDGE OF PAVEMENT 1. FLUME SLOPE IS 27.6% AND FLUME LENGTH

www.tetratech.com

1899 POWERS FERRY ROAD SE, SUITE 400

o R=2' IS 13.22 LF FOR EAST SIDE OF ROAD
FLUME SLOPE IS 3.97% AND FLUME LENGTH

6" CURB '
Sl T IS 12.63 LF FOR WEST SIDE OF ROAD
I CONCRETE WEDIAN INTERCEPTS PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALKS, [erere [ rroveer woeen } e ‘/’*Em (TYP EACH SlDE)

EELG £ 3 GA.
RAISED EDGE WITH CONCRETE GUTTER mLE[LDCEMR\gOD‘Ap'\égS (CONSTRUCTION DETAIL A-3 AND A-4) | ‘

CONCRETE MEDIAN (Between Curbs) CONCRETE MEDIANS (Integral) STANDARD CURB

SCALE: I'=IFT,
FACE OF CURB MUST ALIGN [k NoTes %#EERT¥5§ESS;&¥NBéRgPEéFF‘\CE%%‘ -WITH TIE BARS- -WITHOUT TIE BARS- & GUTTER TYPE 2

WITH BACK EDGE OF GUARDRAIL F
e ¥ Min n

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30339

TEL: (770) 850-0949 FAX: (770) 850-0950

TYPE | CURB FACE SHOWN

AND THE FACE OF THE OFFSET BLOCK. E
OTHER TYPE MAY BE SPECIFIED

TYPE 2 CURB FACE SHOWN
OTHER TYPE MAY BE SPECIFIED

27% SLOPE TYPICAL  1/," EXP. JOINT i
& 4" MIN. ’
COMPACTED EARTH FILL |

TETRA TECH

AS PER FAYETTE
COUNTY STANDARDS
ALL GUTTER WIDTHS
SHALL BE 2'-0"
INSTEAD OF THE
LISTED 2-6" MIN.

[2A
SLOPE_TYPICAL

2%
SLOPE TYPICAL

/5" EXP. JOINT

9 " SURFACE
COURSE

i SCALE: I'= IFT.
P THICKNESS

#4 TIE BARS AT 3 FT.C.TO C.

RAISED EDGE TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH SAME CONCRETE MIX AS
THE GUTTER AND SHALL BE FORMED MONOLITHIC WITH GUTTER.
JOINTS IN RAISED EDGE SHALL MATCH THOSE IN THE GUTTER.

*3 BARS AT 12'C.to C.BOTH WAYS OR
6 x 6-W2.9 x W2.9 WELDED WIRE FABRIC OR
4 x 4-W2.0 x W2.0 WELDED WIRE FABRIC

SCALE: 4" = IFT.

NOTE: WIDTH OF CONCRETE MEDIAN WILL BE AS SHOWN IN PLANS NOTE:
e - IF FINAL SURFACE COURSE IN PRESENT OR MUST BE INSTALLED BEFORE THE

CONCRETE MEDIAN CAN BE INSTALLED, THEN DOWELED IN CONCRETE MEDIAN
1 IS REQUIRED.

1T CONCRETE HEADER CURBS CONCRETE DQ“Q":I[ED, I‘ICIIEGRAL CURBS

. o ﬁ*w 4" SLAB REINFORCING
e oA #4 @12" E.W.

— 4

PA\(EMENT

h=6" f2
Y

S

TYPE 8

7 ¥ 777 y . £ 7 N @pAvw[mj \ w4 T aaps o7 BPAVEMENT BPAVEMENT/
PAVEMENT | - PAVEMENT |, sHouLoer 7. .- |2 PAVEMENT | . CRIEEnt . . <] TE e AT ) #4 TIE BARS ;
TYPE 8 CURB IS USED IN CONJUNCTION g 9, A PAVING SN s y d T TYPE | [ — ATFCTOC, =2
WITH GUARDRAIL CONNECTIONS TO - - SN . . S : .
CONCRETE BARRIER AS NOTED ON . we | ey - )) s - . Y - @ NOTES: TYPE 2,3 OR 4 TYPE 7
GA. STD. 4012C. ‘ TPE d E— I. CONCRETE CURB CAN BE INSTALLED AFTER INTIAL SET AS LONG AS
- e - . - (3 TE BARS ARE DRILLED INTO_UNDERLAYING CONCRETE PAVEMENT.
6 R B
5 | e : ! 2. CONCRETE CURB CAN BE INSTALLED BEFORE INITIAL SET WITH OWELS
3 8 nin. THAT ARE DRIVEN INTO UNDERLYING CONCRETE PAVMENT,
TYPE | 7| TYPE 2,3 OR 4 TYPE © TYPE 7 TYPE 9 3 ng\V%éTRSET\E ggsg"ég? CONCRETE MEDIAN WILL MATCH THOSE IN THE
I TRUCK APRON 4 ALL TYPES OF CONGRETE CURB CAN BZ PLACED ON ASPHALT
q a | emin THE DIMENSION d MAY BE INCREASED AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION IN ROUNDABOUTS PAVEMENTS WHERE TIE BARS MAY BE EITHER DAIVEN OR DRILLED NTO
SO BOTTOM_OF HEADER CURB WILL ALIGN WITH BOTTOM OF THE UNDERLYING PAVEMENT. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
PAVEMENT TYPICAL SECTION. IN CURB OR CONCRETE MEDAIN AT 20 FT.SPACING.
SCALE: I/2" = IFT. WINIMUM _TIE BAR LENGTHS
( )

GSWCC LEVEL Il

FOR CONC.DOWELED CURBS OR CONC. MEDIAN 3
CURB TYPE [P.C. CONC. PAV. | ASPHALT PAV.
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER s =z & <
DETAILS OF RECESSED CURB FOR DRIVEWAYS : g z
NO SCALE A
NOTE:
TIE BARS FOR DOWELED CURBS MAY BE UNCOATED PLAN OR DEFORMED BILLET-STEEL CERT. # 0000073529
e BARS (GRADE 4Q) AS USED FOR CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT. (AASHTO M-3I)
PICTORIAL : e CONCRETE INTEGRAL CURB
VIEW 8% SLopg T - 8% sLope Freer L8 1
» —— i \ . v ork — i
STD. CURB ’ R ¢ . - &LOR [\ e ! CORSE. — ) - tareLus THCKNESS
& GUTTER o F T \F N el . SEACE COLRSE * - ] oF sURFacE colisE
e W TRANSITION CURB HEIGHT -k - T }_L_‘ A
[\ - / o N\ FROM 6 TO 2", VAR, 2'-6" MIN, VAR, 2'-6" MIN. VAR. 2 MIN. g ’
NS : . SCALET= IFT. AS PER FAYETTE
NG I } COUNTY STANDARDS A .

2o TYPE | TYPE 2,3 OR 4 TYPE 7 ALL GUTTER WIDTHS L -
3 SHALL BE 2-0" LS
™~ % % AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION THE GUTTER THICKNESS WAY BE INCREASED AT EDGE OF PAVEMENT USTED 20NN, SURFACE COURSE [ ACKNESS BOX CULVERT
NS P I B ML T S G e R
SPECFIED : . PARAPET OR WING WALL
NOTE: CURB & GUTTER WILL BE MEASURED —
FOR PATMENT THRU THE DRIVE CURB FACE DESIGN TYPE 7 SCALE: Iy = IFT. WING WALL
I ' » Z z| |s| DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
4 el = L 7e STATE OF GEORGIA
> T [ I o =
8% SLOPE P o " . =
~.0Ft = LOPE [ TRANSF\;gJ’\;\ gLTRS ?E\GH - h=6 2'R I i 44/ o R e — 22 e 2 STANDARD FLUME ELEVATION TO BE INSTALLED
s [\ = Kl i A F R CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 4" ABOVE WING WALL OR PARAPET VVI N G VVALL CON N ECT' ON
—— & —~t - - " A 2 I“T"l ;g_ ¢/ CONCRETE CURBS, CONCRETE MEDIANS
SECTIONAL VIEW ! & ol
“SECTION A-A TYPE | f g TYPE 2,3 OR 4 TYPE 6 TYPE 7 TYPE 9 %i SCALE: AS SHOWN REVISED AND REDRAWN OCT. 20l
. & DES. (SUBMITTED) _ZE._s7ee?, NUMBER
(SEE SEPARATE CONSTRUCTION DETALLS FOR DRIVEWAYS) ; b 3 a| T i
CONSTRUC s 3 4 SCALE: 2'-IFT. = e @ éﬁ:: (APPROVED) Bﬂi‘éﬁﬁ&ﬁ” 9032B
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/1 DETAIL /;\ FLUME DETAIL

SCALE: N.T.S.

>|1xlo
m|=|0O
W
i SHEET | TOTAL
! STATE PROJECT NUMBER E
STATE PROJECT NUMBER SP:‘%E_T STHOETEé(LS : GA N, SHEETS Z
TYPE A WOOD POST (FOR "W"BEAM GUARDRAIL) TYPE D STEEL POST (FOR "W' BEAM GUARDRAIL) TYPE D-T STEEL POST (FOR "T"BEAM GUARDRAIL) GA. | - Q
NOTE: WOOD POST ARE ALLOWABLE ONLY WHERE SPECIFIED. bSO OF OFFSET BLOCK i EDGE OF GRADED SHOULDER — =
POSITION OF OFFSET BLOCK ITI | ' s
& 8" ‘e AND RAIL (SEE STD. 4380). AND RAIL (SEE STD. 4270.  GENERAL NOTES: ! LD)
| o . | (OPTIONAL / i
(NOM.) : : . / : ' N :
¥,* DIA. i (NOM.) ¢ e, 2L Y Yy == ¥ HOLES) 6" f ¥, TYP. . SPECIFICATIONS GEORGIA STANDARD, CURRENT EDITION AND ' e ——— I RERERAL NOTES Y
| HOLE i_qf T \ Yoo~ " TYP. Ml =™ SUPPLEMENTS THERETO. ! - T T I. SPECIFICATIONS: GEORGIA STANDARD CURRENT EDITION, AND SUPPLEMENTS 5
= X f \ D ( ) i ey THERETO.
> ) [ S | b st —ee e 1 2. STEEL POSTS MAY BE EITHER ROLLED OR WELDED STRUCTURAL | 5/-0" MIN. 5
T I T (OPTIONAL Ay i e 3\ i N SHAPES. STEEL OFFSET BLOCKS SHALL BE ROLLED. WELDED i SEE GA STANDARD 4000W 3-6" o oo, GHUT_GRL J50 PR QR PROVED FRODLCTS, on SE |3 Z
| J ST HOLES) I 74 . ! FOR LOCATION OF TERMINAL- 3. THIS SHEET DEPICTS THE PAY LIMITS FOR GUARDRAIL AND TYPE 12
o oL = LES) - il 0o gg%;s&‘ﬁtha%ﬁg“ WELDED BETWEEN WEB AND FLANGE ! WITH RESPECT TO LENGTH H H H H H H H [ 1 TERMINALS. TYPE 12 TERMINALS SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING 10 O -
.31+ 'TOP OF RAIL HEIGHT T el , Iy } | ~ . i OF NEED Y ———————————e——— MANUFACTURER’S RECOMMENDATIONS. =] 0O R
, i " i 1 i — 25 3 £ ‘ . W-BEA L S 5 ! S D
= M TWO YaDiA: /IR o o = Lif % i "= 3. WHERE WOOD POST OR WOOD OFFSET BLOCKS ARE PERMITTED, | 20 A WOBEAM INGTALLATIONS LESS THAR Iho: PEET IN aDVANCE OF ANY SHELDED o Ol x
e N\ HOLES \ 3+ FTOP OF RAIL HEIGHT i | A =] ! OBJECT OR TOTAL LENGTH OF W-BEAM INSTALLATION IS LESS THAN ABOUT 150 FEET, s
R Y Y . ReQURED) /- o : # ’\%’T’! \ 1,,,,,6, Pt g?%NVéggB é;ébLF]CB/gT‘TOF:\IESATED IN" ACCORDANCE WITH GEORGIA ! USEABLE SHOULDER WIDTH AN ENGERGY-ABSORBING TERMINAL SHOULD BE SELECTED. O 5
=8 8 / A\ TpLasTic IS N S A ) ‘ o | w
¥ ! (OPTIONAL /. \ OFFSET iy | Vo V7 4. ALL BOLTS USED FOR FASTENING THE RAIL AND OFFSET BLOCKS i v a
& 7 \ 5 | : i
EROUNG GINE. w ! HOLES) BLOCK g I N TO WOOD POSTS SHALL HAVE SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO EXTEND AT ! mTAARYDQLAEFG;HFF?ﬁHT BAY LIMITS OF TERMINAL - 53/-I/5" MIN. <" TRAFFIC FLOW x|o|z
/ ) & ! e \ E ! \TWO ¥ DIA. \ { OFFSET LEAST /,"BEYOND THE FULL NUT,UP TO 3'BEYOND. i - ~— O Ié)J [T}
7 GROUND LINE z = \\ HOLES BLOCK I | ITEM NO. IT IPTI
- % 7 -~ I o I \(REQUIRED) \ 1 CROUND LINE 5 ) w* BEAM GUARDRAIL: ALL OFFSET BLOCKS SHALL BE &' DEPTH | EM NG, LIS DESCHIFTION ﬁ n 8
z ‘ S HOLE(S) IF BREAKAWAY & B = — ‘ T £ PLASTIC BLOCKS EXCEPT FOR (d) BELOW. ! TYPE I2A - 31" GUARDRAIL TERMINAL 641-5015  EA GUARDRAIL TERMINAL, TP 12A - 31, TANGENT, ENERGY-ABSORBING alo|<
® ) - POSTS ARE SPECIFIED ol i iy "’ (©)*T* BEAM GUARDRAIL: STANDARD' INSTALLATION WILL USE ‘8" I (TANGENT, ENERGY-ABSORBING) 641-5020 LA GUARDRAIL TERMINAL, TP I2B - 3I', FLARED, ENERGY-ABSORBING -
2%ENSDS\FP;¢JRAO;E v (ASNE(jEH()S}RTAAgED)ARDS FOR ?;f | | HOLES IN BOTH FACES OF STEEL ﬁo \ Egé?A‘ggaggguﬁqég?og[)%{%& DEPTH PLASTIC BLOCKS UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED. | 64/-5025 EA GUARDRAIL TERMINAL, TP 12C - 3I', FLARED, NON-ENERGY-ABSORBING © | ©
- . o ) | POST ARE REQURED FOR DOUBLE o \ |
DETAIL FOR POSTS e \ FACED GUARDRALL (OPTIONAL FOR \ FACED GUARDRAIL (OPTIONAL FOR 3 1 w| (=
I | e \ ; J \ (c) 13%4" DEPTH MODIFIED STEEL OFFSETS MAY BE SPECIFIED ! = | o
1 TLBE, SLEEVE: e T. / H ™ STEEL POST \SNGLE FACED CUARDRAL) || [ STEEL POST _# Lt WH(%SERSH%\TL‘F‘TEE TFOSO'[\)AIETEED S()EFVFESREET CgLNgc‘EONSP'EPFeAYUA‘ITw ® ! L—( N 2
= J nlo W6x9.0 2 | . Wex9.0 - == ; ; - LFT. ! N
) FRONT SCALE SIDE i o 6 IFT - . (d) WOOD OFFSET BLOCKS MAY BE USED ONLY AT AN ISOLATED ; o g 8
e LOCATION WITHIN A RUN OF GUARDRAIL, WHERE OTHER BLOCK
! ] RiLE — FRONT TYPES WOULD NOT PROVIDE PROPER FIT, AS DETERMINED BY THE |
FRONT ALE SIDE ENGINEER OR SHOWN IN THE PLANS. ! e
& i | o
— SPACES,,F/ 1 6. E%ES WILL BE SPACED AT 6'-3'C. TO C., UNLESS OTHERWISE : <|o|+
RSl MODIFIED_STEEL OFFSET BLOCK ' i
]
— FOR " T "BEAM GUARDRAIL 7. ADDITIONAL LENGTH POSTS, WHERE SPECIFIED, SHALL BE 7'-0" AND | EDGE OF GRADED SHOULDER——-_ =
. , / NOTE: MODIFIED STEEL OFFSET BLOCK ARE USED ONLY 7'-6"LONG FOR "W'BEAM AND "T"BEAM GUARDRAILS RESPECTIVELY, ) .
6' (NOMINAL) x 8" (NOMINAL) | [T of WHERE SPECIFIED SEE NOTE 5(c) WITH HOLES DIMENSIONED FROM THE POST-TOP THE SAME AS !
WooD POST S ® . SHOWN. | ) N
0 ¢ IFT R i e
—— 8. 90" POST REQUIRED IF GUARDRAIL INSTALLED ON A 2:l SLOPE. ! T - (D
=2 /| %, DIA. HOLES 9. GROUT FILL SHALL BE A CONTROLLED LOW STRENGTH FLOWABLE ! EDGE OF GRADED SHOULDER — ~ P 520" MIN
PLAN VIEW © fi FILL THAT HAS A MAXIMUM 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF ! P - ’ Z |
("T" BEAM POST) l\‘ | /) |00 P.S.l. ACCORDING TQ SPEC. 600. ! . P Ll
f ! i -
N o | . . 1 >
ZI '45 ADDITIONAL DEPTH OFFSET BLOCKOUTS GUARDRAIL POST DETAILS IN ASPHALT OR CONCRETE PAVEMENT APPLICATIONS | n H H i w
EQUAL SPACES E‘——A = f\ @ (FOR USE WHERE GREATER THAN STANDARD OFFSET IS SPECIFIED) il | Egg Eéci-;ﬁ),\ND%RFD TL;EQR%O"Y‘VAL | 3‘*6'5 ‘1‘ H \ 40", TYP. O
D 50 16D NAIL OR STAPLES g | WITH RESPECT TO LENGTH L 5 o ]
. . N Y ; TO RETARD ROTATION £ souiee BRORGINDY __ASHPALT OR ! OF NEED e - g - 50 ol 50 - 3 LIJ
6" (NOMINAL) X 8° (NOMINAL) 7 I N ‘_ o w4 52 ~ > SNGLE %o : 1 CONCRETE ! 2'-0 >
WOOD OFFSET BLOCK. 1 5" MAX. % : : q o ; 5 T o
4 : ¥y MOk 1= TR | bat 3 MM, | THREMEN | USEABLE SHOULDER WIDTH 25’ =
~\ o L= 13%, - BACK Wo0D BLOCKS) | / NCON| CONNECTION. N ] J _ _ , _ zZ L
i i S\ SIDE WITH OVER 8" | v U i FLARE RATE VARIES (SEE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS)
i N 1 DEPTH ALSO Ik = . S G & TRAFFIC FLOW D m Z
L — T NO SCALE PERMITTED | I - CENTER ASHPALT OR 0" ! L PR ECR < '
ALE | | | Lo & geer ASHPALLORI oy 20 i GUARDRAIL 31" HEIGHT PAY LIMITS OF TERMINAL - 53/~ MIN. I O -
- 1 X | ol -
1y ! LEAVE | | - o O
o W o | | 7' MIN, | 5-0" MIN.
(PFLOARN "yvl"E%vEAM BACK-UP PLATE (FOR3 T EISEAM GUARDRAIL) :EL L out | VARIES ; TYPE 12B - 31" GUARDRAIL TERMINAL ®) T}
6§ SLOTS ¥" x 2% | ‘ 4 | - i [ . OFFSET FROM TERMINAL END
OFFSET BLOCK) o Ll /e I | | BLOCKS AS NEEDED T0 OFFSET 1 | (FLARED, ENERGY-ABSORBING) 36 i i i 1 il =G ~~" TO FACE OF GUARDRAIL LL] > I—
,_‘ / i L \GIVE ADDITIONAL OFFSET. L PR | 8 max | f i Y (O TO 4 FT, TYP) T, - -
WOOD POSTS AND WOOD OFFSET BLOCKS % T \oTE: S R ; Lo o f‘ggj T ) I ) ( )
MAY BE ROUGH OR SURFACED. 7/ ¢ BACK-UP PLATES ARE REQUIRED NOTE: ADDITIONAL DEPTH OFFSETS BELOW ARE SHOWN FOR "W' BEAM. —r ! ) O
; WITH ALL STEEL OFFSET BLOCKS SIMLAR OFFSETS MAY BE APPLIED FOR 'T* BEAM GUARDRAIL. ! LU
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